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THE DELHI SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY LIMITED
Registered Office : 86, Janpath, New Delhi- 110 001

NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE 15 hereby given that the 80th Anmual General Meeting of The Delhi Safe Deposit Company Limited will be held
ul the Registered Office of the Company at 86, Jonpath. New Delhion Saturday. the 22 September, 2018 at 10.00 A.M to
transact the following business ==

Ordinary Business

I
2,

¥

4, Tority the sppointment of the Statutory Auditors of the Company approved at the 79

Toennsiderand adopt the iudited financial stements of the Company for the yéar ended on 317 March, 2018 jogether
with the reportsof the Board of Directorsand the Auditprs thereon.

To appeint Mr. [adrajit Seth (DIN: 00243539), Dirsctor of the Compeny, who retires by rotation ond being eligible
offiers himsell for re-uppointiment.

Todeclare dividend for the financial vearended 31" March, 2015

Annuol General Mesting of the
Company held on the 23 September, 2017 and m this regard to consider, and if thought Tt to pass, with or wathout
maodification(s), the followingreselution agan Grdinary Resolution :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant 1o the provision of Section 130 andotherupplicable provisions, ifsny, of the Companies

Avt, 2013 and the Rules framed there under, ss amended [rom time to time, the appointment of M/s Singh Gurpreet &
Co, Cliartered Atvountants (Firm Regn. No: 031 763N ) s Statutory Auditars of the ampany made atthe 797 Annual
Gienernl Meeting for o term of 3 consecutive years, which was subject to rutificazion by members at every Annyu)
Cleneral Meeting, be and is hsreby mtified to hold the office from the conelusion of this Annual General Megting Lil]
the conclusion of the 81" Amiual Generul Meeting of the Company ut sueh remuneration sy may be determined by the
Boaed of Divectors in consultation with the Audit Committee,”

Spevinl Business

S

.

To eonsider and if thought fit, to pass with ar without medificationis), the following resolution as an Ordinaty

[esalution;

“RESOLVED THAT putsuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 1350, 152 read witl Schedule 1V and other applicable
provisions, i sy, of the Companies Act, 2013 (*"the Act”) and the Compumies (Appeintment and Qualificution of
Directors) Rules, 2014 i.'mc!udmg any stntutory modificationgs) or re-enictment thereot, for the time being in foree),
M. Probie Chandea Sen (DIN: 00106127 who was appointed ns Non- Executive Director of the Company since 20"
September, 2007 be and is hereby appoloted as an Tndependent Director ol the Chmpany to hold office for i term upto 3
(Five) consecurive years commoencing from 29" May, 201 8 and hie shall not e lable to retire by rotation,™

To comsader and i thowght G to pass with or withoo! modification(s), the [ollowing resolution ss mn Crdinary
Resafution

“RESOLVED THAT pursnant tothe provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and other mp;riimhle
provisions, if any, of the Compantes Agt, 2012 (“the Act”) and the Companizs (Appomtment and Qualification of
Directons) Rules, 2004 (including any statutory madtﬁr.atlur![ﬂ ot re-entclinent thareof, fon the tooe bemg in I'i.'I'I'LLL
Mr. Ashok Dayal (DIN: Q0055907) who was appointed as Non Executive Dircelor of the C pmipany: singe 27"
September, 1997 be and is herehy appmmu:duanlmlqmudcm Diregtorof the Company {o hold office for a term upto 3
(Five) consecutive years commeneing from 29 May, 2018 and he shall pot be lable (o retire by rolation,




7. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s). the following resolution as an Ordinary
[esnlition

SRESOLVED THAT purstant o the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schadule IV and other applicable
provisions. if any, of the Compasies Act, 2013 ("the Aet”) and the Compunies (Appointment and Qualification of
[Hrectors) Rules, 2014 (meluding wny statutory modifi teation(s) or re-enactment theredl, for (he time being in foree),
My Vijay Krishna Shunelu (DIN: 00032683) wha was appointzd as an Independent Director of the Compuny since
24th Jul:.* 2015 beand iy hereby nppointed as Non Exatutive Dirgetor of the Company to hokd office for s termuplo 5
(Five) consecutive verr commencing from 297 My, 2008 and he shull be liable toretire by rotation.”

Plage : New Delhi By Order ofthe Board
Dated : 297 May, 2075 Vijay Kumiar Crupta
: Managing Director / CEO
DIN-00243413
NOTES:

2

h

Explitnofury statement us required under section 102 of the CompuniesAcy, 2013 is annexed.

Thi register of Mershérs and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain elosed from day, the 15"
September, 2018 1, the 227 September, 2018 (both days inclusivel

Ameniherentitied to attend and vote ot the meeting is entitled ta appoint & proxy to atend and vote instead of
himsel{therself and the proxy need not bea member of the company. A form of proxy isenclosed.

The imstrumerit of proxy in order (o be effective, should be depusited at the R':gwtfrad Dffice ofthe Company, duly
completed and signed, not less than 4% hotrs before the commencement of the meeting, Proxies submitted on behall
af companies, sucictics el must be supported by an spproprinte sesolution/authority, as applicabli.

Th dividind, it declared will be paid on or after 22 September, 2018 1o those Sharchiolders whiose names nre on the
Registér ol Memberson 22% September, 2018, Shareholders arerequested to intimate chinge of address, ifany.

Memthers are hereby informizd that dividends which remam pnelpimed / uneneashed over a period of 7 years or more
have to be tmmstesmed by the Company to the Investors Education & Protection Fund (IEPF) constinuted by the
Central Government under section 125 (C') of the Companies Act, 2013, Thus the Company liss trarsdemed unclaimed
dividend for the financial year ended 31,03.2010 t0 1EPF in Otober, EIH 7. The details are availahle on the websitz of

e Coimpasy,

Prirsumi (o section 124 (6) of the Companies Ast, 2013, the Company hay also transforred 4610 shares to the TEPF in
respeet of which dividend has not been cluimediencashed for 7 conseoutive yeurs or more following the prescribed
procedure om 14h Nevember, 2017, The shares and dividend se transfereed can be cluimed from the TEPF by the
concerned shareholders after complying with the presenibed requirement. As per the Rules, the holder of such shares
cannotexercise any of the rights attached to the shases unless the share are recluimed from LEPE.

The fallowing are the details of the dividend declared by the Company but not claimed’encashed and the respactive
dug dates for transfer of such dividend to IEPT if remained unpaid‘unencashed for 7 years or more!

5.No. Date of Declaration Dividend for 2 Due date Tor transier

d of Dividend the vear o the LEPF
I. 3092011 2016-11 06, LL201E
P 20092012 2011-12 ms.11.2019
X JLO82015 012-13 07, L2020
4 30092014 R (.11 2021
5. 082015 2014-15 06112022
o 2092006 2013-16 06,11 2023
T 23002407 201617 30.09.2024




It may be aoted that no elaim of the shureholders will be entertained for such dividends or shares afier thetr transdier (0
the credit of the [EPE. The shareholders are advised to conlsel the Compiny before the ahove givéen due dates fur
encashment ol their unpnid dividend.

6. Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning the accounts smd operations of the Company are
requested to address their questions in writing to the Company Secretary af least seven days before the date of the
Meeting so that the mformation required may be madz avarluble ur the Mecting.

7. Incase of joint holders attending the mecting | only such joint holders who s higher in the order of names will be
entatled tovote.

8§ Documentsteforred fo in thi notice and the explananiry statement shall be kipt open for inspection by the members at
the registered affice of the Company on all working days (Monday to Saturday) from 10,00 :a:m. to 01.00 p/m; except
holidays, uptothe dateof the meeting. The Annual Reportshall also be available on compuany's website,

Plage: New Delli By Ordeérolithe Board
Dated ; 26" May, 2018 Vijuy Kumat Gupla
Managing Directar / CEQ
DI -00243413
EXPLANTORY STATEMENT :
Tiem Mo, 5

The Board of Directors, it 1ts mesting Feld on 29th May, 2018 has approved the sppointment of Mr. Probir Chandra Sen
as an Tndependent Director of the Company with effect from 29th May, 2018 subject to the shareholders’ approval. Mr.
Probir Chandra Sen pussesses significant experience in corporate area and s a person of integrity, He has contributed
himsell for the growth and planned projects of the Company as Mon Executive Direclor in the past. Mr, Probir Chandra
Sen fulfils the required conditions for appeintment as specified in the Companies Act, 2013, The Board of Directors
recommend this resolution asan Qrdinary Resolution seeking approval of the shareholders,

Except Mr Probir Chandra Sen, none of the other Directors or Key Mansgenial Personnel of the Compiny or their
relutives are concernad orinterested inthe proposed resolution.

ltem Mo, &

The Bouard of Directors, at its mecting held on 297 May, 2018, approved the uppomtment of Mr. Ashok Dayal 28 an
Independent Dirsctor of the Company with effect from 29" May, 2018 sabject to the shareholders’ approval, Mr. Ashok
Draval possesses significant expertence in corporate aren and isa person of integrity. He hus contribuled hunsel! for the
growth and planned projects of the Company as Nom Exceutive Diregtor in the past. Mr, Ashok Diayal fulfils the required
conditions forsppeintment as specified in the Companies Act, 2013, The Hoard of Directors recommentd (s regolution ss
anrdinary Resolution seckimg approvil of the sharéholders,

Except Mr. Ashok Dayal, none of the other Directors or Kay Managenal Personnel of the Company or their relutives are
eoncerned or mterested i the proposed resolution,

IlemMo. 7

The Board of Directors, atite megling held on29th May, 2018, approved the uppoimtment of M. Vijay Krishna Shunglu
as an Non-Fxecutive Direotor of the Company with effect from 29th May, 2018 subject to the shereholders’ approval.
He possesses significant experience in corporate arca and is 4 person of imteprity, He has contributed himself for the
growih and planned projecis of the Company in the pastand fulfils the vequired conditions for appointment as specified
mthe Companies Act, 201 3,

Exeept Mr. Vijay Krishna Shungla, none af the other Directors or Key Managenial Personnel of the Company or their
relatives are concerned orinterasted in the propesed resolution.

Place : New Delli By Order ot the Board
Dated : 29" May, 2018 Yijay Kumar Gupta
Managing Director/ CEO

DIN- 243413




THE DELHI SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY LIMITED
Registered Office : 86, Janpath, New Delhi- 110 001

DIRECTORS' REFORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting before you the §0th Annual Report of the Company for the [inancial year
ended 31" March, 201 8 along with audited statements of Accountsmnd Auditors' Report thereon.

FINANCIAL RESULTS (R4, In Thousanids)
Year ended Year ended
32008 ALODRZ0T
Rs. Hs,
Working: Recipls 46,388 92, 157
Diher Income 45 1,858
__ 96,433 94,045
Earning befisre dapreciation, finance cost and 59313 58,175
Leks  Depriciation (2.013) [1.998)
Finanee Cot (16379) (14.798)
4921 41379
Less © Provisions for
Current Tax (1554%) (13,3041
Thelerred Tas { Assels) (419) 511
Prosfir fior the year 24,960 28,600
Profir brought torward from |ast year 5 7
Balabeoavzlluble fin appropriation 24.96 22,602
Less approprintions
1) Dividend on Equity Shares (R 2,80 per sharg) (1,21%) {1.21%)
(i) Tox on Divedend (251) (248)
23,485 27035
(1) Transfir to Reserve Funds wiz £5-1C of RBUAGL, 1934 (H,185) (5.280)
(v} Tromafer 1o Genersl Resdrye (15,304) (LR850
1 5

STATEMENT OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS
Operationul Performunce

Your Directors are pleased to teport thot the fnancial results of your company continue 1o show satisfactory results, Income of the
Company on account of our three major sources, i.¢. Locker Rentals, Interést Income from Loan Finance Business and Travel & Tours
inintained steady prowth, Itica mateer of grant pride that throbgh its existence of B0 véirs, vour Company s enjoyed the confidénes of
thisisanils of locksr holdeis becansa of the mpeceable seovice rendered to them.

Your Company hus registered o growth b the fet revenue from operations of the Company for the yeoar ended 3151 Mazeh, 20180 Re.
.04 erores asagoinst e, B 4 crones,

Ivividend

The Birectors have pleasure in recommending o dividend &1 28% [ e Re.2.50 pershure forbe Financial Year ended 31.03,201 8.




Reservis

An nmeist of RS, 153 eroris i been propoesed to be cared from the Profit & Loss Acoenint, aftor all approprilitinms. to the Giéneral
Reserves Accnunt. There has heen p substantial mernse n the free reserves of vour Company, which sisd il 24,28 cpoles as o
3).03.201 8 ns agamet 2| W crores lust yearapainat paid-up tapital oTits 43.53 lakhie only.

The Direetors of your Compiary are Jooking forwand i s betior performianie (1 the consing years.
Changze lu the namre of Business

Thers is oo chismpe in'ihie nibate of Busioessal e Company.

Listing

Pursmnt to de-recognition of the Delhi Stock Excliange, vour Canpusy hid beed sefitta Diissemittion Bowrd vide BSE Cirenlar dase
July 09, 2015, [ence, The Delhi Sile Depesit Clompany Lirmnined ceased tobe  listesd gompany with effeet frum iy 15 2015, Now your
companyis (irider process of gerimg itself Listed with the Metropolitan Stock Hxchange of lndis Limited (MSE[)

Consirvation slensrgy. technology ubsorption. foreign exchange earnings and outgoe

Copsrvation ofenergy - Notapplicable
Teghnology absorption © Notupplicable N )
Faretzn exchues eaming and oulgo: There wasnoe forcipn exchange inflew or Qurlow during the visr utuler roview.

Material changes and commitment If any, dffecting the financinl position of the Compuny oceurred between the end af the
financial vear to which these financinl statements relute und the date of the report

N triatierinl changes snd commiianens affeeting thefinancial position af the Company oceurrad bepween the end ol The finansial year o
which this fimaneinl stements relates and the date o thig eport. Howovar, the Comparey his misde allorment 047,87, 754 Bonus Equity
Shares of #s. 10/ each to jis existing shurshalders i the mio of [1:] a5 sppeoved in Beard mneetipe held oh 2905 2018 sut'ofis free
TEBETY OA.

Particulars of loans, gunrantees orinveytnents made undersection 186 o the Companies Act, 2013
The dewnils of the lomus; advinces and brvestements of Ui company i wiven (o thenotes 1o e el suiemnents.
Seatoiory Auditors

Pumuant 1 the proyisons of Section 139 und otherupplicable provisans, if any, of the Companies Act, 2003 and (e rialds remlle
theseutder, as smended from tme to time, 8 resolution to meify (he appuimiment of Satwery. Auditer, M Singh Guiprest & Ly,
Chartered Acoountants, (FRN: (31 TA3N), & Auditors of the Company ‘o hold office from the conelusion of this Antian] Ceneral
Mesting (AL il the conclusion ofthe next AGM ol the Company to bie held in the vear 2019 1 being proposesd o Shareho |dors ot ther
existing Apnual General Meeting,

Annoal Returi

The extracts of Annus! Rewum pursmnt o the provisions of Section o7 reml with Rulie 12 of the Comphinigs (Mansgement ml
atlministration) Roles, 200475 Turmighed in Torm MGT -2 aieched of Aategare-1.

tuternal Control Systems and thelr adeguacy

The Company hus an Titermal Conteol System which is commensirate with (e siee, sonle and complexity of i gpemtions. To maintsdn
its ohjectivity and indépendunee, the Inemal Audit Department reports o the Clairman o the Addit Commitieg ol the Bourd snd to the
Managing Director. The Interaal Audit Department reviews the effcctivencss and afficiency of these systems ind procedurss 10 ensure
thist wll #ssets are protected ngainst Joss and that the fmuncial apd operational information s socurate end Lomplite i sl resjects,
Company policiés, guidelines and procedures provide for adlequuti cligeky andd blinces and st megnt 1o gisine b all Eransactiong ars
authonzed, reeonled and reported commsctly.

Explanation or comments an qualifications, resérvations or adverse remarks or discinfmers made by the buditors and the
practicing Compuny Seeretary intheir reports

Thire were #to qualifications, reservitions or adverse remarks macle by the Auditors and the Practicing Company Secretury in their
repot.




Viell Mechanism

Thie Clunplny has established o ¥igil mecharivm that enables the Dirdctors und Foaplyees to repart gemunge concerns, The vigil
miechanism provides for - (8) adequate safouards agatnst vietimization of pereons whe use e vigil mechanism; and (b direct access to
the Chmrpersonof the Audit Committee of the Boanlof [ractors of the Campany in appropriate or exceptions cases,

Particulurs of Employees

There were noemplayes in reegipt of remunerstion of Rs, .02 Crores per ammum if employed for whol: of the year, or s, ﬁ.ﬂ?-l_-ﬂi:',lw
per month, if cinployed fir part of the year, whode panloulan dre requirsd 1o be given unider Rale 5{2) and (3) af the Compunies
{ Appointment and Remunemmtion of Manageral Personns!) Rules, 2014,

Preventinn of Secws] Hurassment ut Warkplace

A per the requirement of The Sewial H’m‘nwm:r.ﬂ_:'rFWMwH at Warkplice (Prevention, Probibition & Redresl) .:'imlr.-]m! sl Bl es
mide thereunder, the Company lus designaled Ms Kavitn Kalwaney, 08 o Presiding Efficer, During the year no conplaints with
alleguiong ofsewunl lnrassment wiore led widh the Compariv.

Matters related to Directors and Key Managerinl Personnel
There i3 ne chaupein dirdeiors during FY. 2017-38,

T ferms af fhe provirions Sectton 152 of the Companies Aat, 2013 read with the Artiles of Assocition of the Company, M. In'::imjil
Seih; (DIN; 00243539) Director of the Company i linble to retlre by faration 2t the ensuing Annui| Geneal Mesting and being elizible
affared himself fr re=appaintment

Direcior's Responsibility Statement

In necosdance with the provisions of Section 1 3405) of'the CampamiesAct, 201 3 thet Buard harehy subimits its respansibility Stament:

() thle dn the prepamtion of the pnrual accounts, the applicatile actounting standaeds Fad been followed alongwith proper
explanaticnrelaiing to mmistal depictires;

(i1 that ihe Dirtgiors huve szlacted such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 2stimnres
thunt pro reasonable arid prudent 5¢ a5 togve e and fur view ol the ote of ofinir of the company ot the end of the fnancial
wearand ofthe profitos logs nfthe Company fior thie yeur for that perd:

fii)  thetthe Directors hove raken praperand suificient care for the maintenance of the aﬁeqmrﬁmmmnngmm in secordance
with the provistons of the Compamies Aot 2013 forsafeguarding the assers of the Company and for praventing knd detecting
Frmiad il other rregiularities,

(v thatthe Direetirs five prepaeed {he posusl Becouhin Gn o doing consem bagis.

(vh  that ghe Direetors hod dey el pooper sydtems te egiure camyalimnce Wwith the provisipus of all applicable luvws and That sueh
syutoms were sdequote and eperatmy effectively,

Mumber ofbeard mectings conducted during the yenr under review

Tlhe Hoard met 4 fimes during the Ariancial year 201718 viz, on 24006/2017, 23409/2017, 14/1 L2017+ a0d 1032018 in the findncis!
e ended 31t March, 201 8. The magimuom interval belweon oy tvomestings did not excesd 120 days,

Anpunl Ty alowikan

The Besard gvaluniod tho eFec veness of i netioning and e of the Committees snd of mdividunl direetors b deeldng (hei ipputs-on
wannus asperts of Boord! Céimmittes Govermanie.

Subsidinries. Jolut Ventures and Associote compunies along with their performance snd financisl position

The Cotmpany dows not ive any Sulisidiary, Joint venture or Asaciats C ampamny

Depmits/Liquidity Requirements

The Public deposits gocepred by the Company stood at Rs. 582,53 lakhs as on 3 st Mareh 2018, as compared to R 62443 lakhs tast
vear: There were ni matused depasits which renained unclaimed and umpaid 85 o 315t March, 2008 Al claimed matured deposis were

paid dluring the vesr The Compling o camplicd with the dirgetions of the Reserve Bunk of Indin and has béen maimmining the required
pergeninge of spprovoed seonrities by way of liquid assets,

=



fal  TheCompany hoe nothoughl ek any of 18 securities during e veorunderreview.

by The Cumpany Fas not iksued any Swieat Equity Shares during the veur wder reviess.

{¢) Mo Barms Shares were fssued during the veur smderreviow.

{d)  TheCompany has nat provided moy Stock Option Schemmi ty the srmployocs,
Trunsfer of unclaimed dividends and the sharves to Investor Education & Protection Fund

Members arc hereby informed thatdividends and the shares which remain uncluimediunencashed over a peniod of 7 yeurs ormore have
m_bg; ransfarred by the Company Lo the Investors Bducanon & Protection Funul (TEPF) constitutzd by the Central Gioveniienl wnider
Section 125 (C)and Section 1 24 (6) of the Compuanios Act, 2013

The followin g ire the details of the dividend paid by the company and (he respective due dates for transfer of unclaimed imenzashed
dividends and ihe relited shares, if pny, 10 the IEPF Fund of the Céritol Goveriirent .

S.Nn, Date of Declaration Dividend for Duedale for transler
of Dividend theyear tothe IEFF
1. 30.08.2011 2010-11 06112018
2 29062012 2011-12 15, 11.2019
3 31.08.2013 Inlz-1% U7 102020
4. 30,09,2014 20013-14 (4] .2020
5. 30082015 2014-15 06412022
5, 00820 1 2015-16 A, 11.2023
¢ 23082017 200817 30092024

Particulars ol conlracts of arrangements made with relatod parties

All contraclsfarrangemcnts/transactions entered by the tompany durng the fmsmeinl vear with related parties referred to in sub-section
1 ol section 188 viere in the ordinary course ofbusiness and on an arm's length basis,

i) Dretnils of contraotsorarrangements of rnsactions notatirm's lesglh basis : Mot Applicable.
by Detallsof motérinl contructs or amrsngement or fansacions af an's length basis for the year ended 315t March, 2014 are ns
Tl sz -
i) Mame ol relaved partics - Wirs, Bl Mohind Gupta
] Maturis relationship . Relatrve of Koy Muanagement Personne|
1] Maturg of Copact Arrangament Transocton - [t
i) Dhirativn Contrac - -
W) Salient lerms of condrcl arrungenieits o - Rs, 3,723,000

trisncl inoluding the Values, Finy
Management Biscassion and Analysis Report

As required under Regulalion 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations andl Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2008 (“Listing Resulations") and Ciroulos' Notifeotions! Divections isued by Reserve Bank of lndin from time to Hine,
thie Manggement Discussion and Analysis of the financal condition and resul of consolidnted operations of the Company for the year
under review is pregented ina separate section forming part of the Amnual Beport. Areport an Munagerent discussion andanalysif afthe
performnee of the Compaay is given at Anaexore-11.

Secretarial Andit Repart

ursnant to the provisions of Section 24 of Companics Act, 2013 angd Companies (Appomtment and Remunerntion af Managerinl
Perspnnel Rules) 2014, Company had appomied Mis Suchin Gupts & Co. Company Becretary in Practive to undertake the Secnetarial
Auditetihe Company forthe fmameialyear 201 7- 18, The Secretarial Audil Réport s atached s Afmesure-111




Petails of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or fribunals  impacting fhe going concern status
and compuny's operations in future

Mo such order has béen passed by any Repulators orCourts or Tnbunals.

Corporate Governiance

We wish (0 inform the membiers thut in (emms of Regulation 15 (2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regilations, 2013, Corporate Governanee s notipplicable to Companies having paidop equity share capital notexceeding Rs. 10 erare
and Net Worih not exceeding Rs. 23 crore, as on the last day of the previeus financial yeur The Compuny does not fulfill any of the
criteria's 45 mentivned sbove andhence are nstrequured 1o comply with the Corporate Governanee provistons as envisaged under SERE
{ Listing Obligitions & Disclosure Regquirements) Regolations, 2015, However, veur Compuny hos formed various commitiess inorder
i kieep the chiecks and balances on the usiness operations of the Company.

Disclosure of Audit Committes

s per the provisions of Section 177 of the Compiries Act, 2013 pead with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies {Meetings of the Board and its
Pawers) Rules, 2013 the Company has constifwted the Audit Commitiee comprising of Mr. Mahesh Sahai (Chairman), Mr. Vijay
Krishna Shunzlu (Member ) wnd My, Probir Chandra Sen (Member) and the committes met on 24706:2017, 23082017, 14112017 and
034201 8 inthe Fmaneinl year ended 31stMarch, 2018,

Bisclosure of Nominution and Remuneratlon Commine:

In compliance of The provisions of Section 178 of the Compunies Act, 2013 read with Corresponding Rule of the Compamics (Mecting
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 201 3the Company has constituied the Nomination: and Remuneration Committes comprising of Mr.
Vilay Krishna Shumsglu (Chairmin), Mr. Indrajit Seth (Member) and Mr. Ravi Vim Gupta | (Member) and the Commitiee met on
D01, 240920 7, 14 1200 T and 1OME201E in the finmneipl yeurended 315t March, 2618,

Statement concerning development and implementation of Risk Management Folicy of the Company

Althiowigh b per the provisions of SEBI ( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the formation of Risk
Management Commitiee 13 oot mandatory on the Company but in roday's eru it i better w0 have Risk Management Commidtes a5 a
proventive meisure for handling the uncertain events/risks. Our Risk Managemnent Cominittes was formed on 31t March, 2018, Tis
ultimate purpose i3 1o ok inte the various risks alfecting the smooth functioning of the Company, There are varions factors ine lding
it bermal ns well @3 external vwhich may affect the stabality of the Company, The Commutiee has adopted a Charter for its funotionimy;, The
Comnittee 15 comprised of Mr Indrajit Seth (Chammnang, Mr, Vijay Krishna Shungla {Member) oand Mr Mahesh Sabai (Memberh.

Declaration by Independent Tiractors

The Company lis received necessary declarations of independence from each of its Independent Directurs under section 145(7) ofthe
Companies Act, 2012 that he/she meets the eriterin of mdependent director envisaged in Section [49(8) of the Companies Aet, 20 13,

Al todependent Directors have submitied the declaration of Independence as roguired pursuant Lo Section 149(7) of the Act stating that
they mest the critevia of Indapendence g5 provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are not disqualified from
comtining s [ndependent Directors.

Corpoarate Social Responsibility Comumittes

Asper the provistons of Section |35 of the Companies Act, 2013, constitution of Corporate Soeial Responsibility (CSR) Committee and
miters relating 1o itis not applicable to Company. Hence there is no information regarding it

Acknowledgements
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gharesof | Pledied gharss off pledyed
{he ctmpany| Gacumbered i the compgny | encumhered (o
| teal gharoy il shires
I M. Lndrajit Seth 49,775 45,90 2,60,619 398K
2 i Vikenmapit Seth 94 ,_93 I 19.51 0 i}
7 him. Birvieet Sl 1538 154 13235 150
| fotl 209941 | 680l 2sast | eam

il Charnge In Prometers’ shareholding (specily il there i no change)

S M Share holding it beginning of the Yeor| Cumulative Shuse holding durmg year
No.ofShares | Mool totu] chares M ol Sharis | % of total shares
ol Ve ooy of the company
- | A the beginning of the year 249,041 (0] 27545 338
[t wise nopesedecrensy
in Promsoters Share holding
dhiring the viar speeifying the | N Change Mk Change Trauater Trarisfer
reasans for mergaseileercase
(g allotment [ tranaler ! =
Bivies Fswinn aquity aii)
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iv, Bhareholdlng pattern of top ten sharehalders (other than Dircetors, Promoters & Holders of GIR & ADRG

5. M. Shareholding arthe Cumunlative Sharcholding
begimning of the year dumng the verr
Fiir such of the top NAME OF THE TOP 11 N, af Shases | %4of total | Neoof Shares | % of zotal
10 shureholders SHAREHOLDERS abires of shatris ol
Ihe the
COTTIPERY COTPUENY
I Ms. Kavin Kalweiiey 6,631 1.52 1360 236
2 _ Me Ajry Komar 3675 | 084 1,675 .84
3 The Orental Inoeesnee Ci, L A {74 3414 (.39
4 M Chitra Kalwimey _3,.2'.';"? a7 FETT s
5 hir, [¥heuy Yarn 2500 034 2500 (5%
fi Mt E. Dean 2278 .52 2098 (.52
g M. Anil Bugsi - 2974 (.52 2,374 .52
# M Moopir Ralwaney 218 0.5 N {r.50
4 Mr. Hans Kalwaney | E00 42 | Kl n4z
10 e, il Sehgal 1,550 034 1A% E
Drate Wise
Incronte ! Decrease
At the end of the yearior 20,668 6,63 33335 766
o the date of separation,
it separnted during the
| year
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Stareholding o1 1he heginmng of the year Curmulative Shirehiolding dunmg the year

Fori each of the ip 10 M. ol Shnes i of total shares Ma. of Shares W 0 Lokl shiures
sharehalders of the compaiy of 1he gompony
M. Indirajit Seth | 1.99.775 45,90 2600619 59.88

| M Vikmmaiic Seib | B3l 1250 1] LR

M Aok Payal AL 3 i £ 410

| Mr Vijay Kumar Gepts 13937 1.8 48977 11.25

| Mrs. Snrejiet Seii 15238 %3l 15238 2.5

| v Widny Krishinu Shingli | (e 0.3 16,00 36K
i Nahesh Swhis 3,000 a9 3,000 (.65
‘Toral FAT6TE T9.58 3ATERS T8.00




Y INDEBTIDNESS
Indebtidoess ol the Company including interest ontstan dingacerved bub ol due far phyment
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Ponaliy
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Prezmliy
Punialimsni
Compourding
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT Annesure 11

ECONOMICSCEANERIO

Indipn economy & poing through a period of rapid fimancidl Iherbiaation, The segment constvling of NBPCs, such o5 eqdipmient leashigdine
purchase fnance, fonn and investment compinizs, ore, have, madle grent sirides in reoent veurs and are meefing the diverse finoncial neodd of the
ectnnmy. Thase NBFCs provide n varicty af services inehiding fupd-hused ansd fee-based activ ities and cater o retdtbmd nobretall mackess and miche
SCHMErTE,

The Dethi Safe Tepest Cloo buf, (DS, betng o-oon-banking faancial conspany having divergified infecests in rhe fineneal services secror, has
et e 0 s lromg & reliable player oo Gereely commpet e sk &) of Runiial MML e it (e vears, TS las biadl) o strong presende Lithe
rarket (hmowgh it oo iative exponicnc, sring distribution network ns wekl ns sourid fstons i procesis. l']mw':u;.mny # Imag*tenn nEplrationis
1 play esigmfieanf role inmeeting the finaogial requirements of retall customens as well necorpornte ehients. Membiership Mo 5313001 No. 4149,

FUTLRE OUTLOOK

The Chatlook aof the € iy For the years whead 15 1o diversi v resle amd stisbifice its mset qudlity, The Compamy will adipta-ceutipus sppomd ans
Lo i ke cuitmer relationshipy. This divizton will Look o geow tssupply diain sed structued Frenoe basiness, Aspecloliied ot will foous
vn the recovery and nehabititaton af mp:ﬂmmngmru [NPA). The Eompany will focus on chamging 1= prodict mix and impeoyingpEnertion in
high yielling sepments The Cormpany’s Business is o trust aten and it shallncresse its gzeograplic prehence and focus on the corz and allied business
wiribe gy, This Coimgusy, me wlhiole, will fecus o eross selling op portunites, digiml nd sundyiles,

- 13-



RISKS ANDCONCERNS

Cpedit ik, Mitkes Tk, Operaticnat rish s Ligmdity risk ave the key nsks fuced by the Company. The Compuny s Farmiulated 4 rubus
Enwrprise-wide Risk Mamgemnen! progtum which involses dsk identifiontion, dssessment hrd risk mitigation plasminr for business, stralvgic,
operitinnl, and financial and compliance retsted risks: The Company hass well qualified and experienced Ruk Muonagement and Tressury ewm o
sinage e same. Escept forsome untoreseon and extreme events, the Company ts well placsd an (Fe lgusdity (ot and sppropriate policies exist fim
wnderwriting eredit ek Thie Campany endeaveury to continuoudy learm and modify ts palicies 1o masage the ulremmentioned risks. The Risk
Cmmittee af e Board periodieally reviows complisgee with policy and prose s s ot by e Company,

INTEREST RATE VOLATILITY
Pyt ims (T lerest ues couid pdversely affecs hormomwing cosss; imterst ineorme pd pot interest mangine wl Eempanigs m the fmangial sector

[¥S13 j i a position b tide sver such spells. Furiber, the Company ensures that it mainiaits ih spproprats proportion of asse s labilites at
Flierimg b tis avie msrest rote misnfitelisd.

LS as estubliEked deiniled proceduresuid policiss for underwriting s varions prodoct vuregones, hsed an theeredit profile of the custamer.
The Company underwrites lens sm e basis of essessod cash flow capabilities of sustomers ds well as LTV narms and Eredit soormy, Whileat deses
luy ecnphusis on reguiar eredis bureiizinpuis il detiled credit analvais processes, froomiderdvarions other fmotomi e,

CHANGES IN POLICTES TOWARDS NBFC

There fs o greowing trond towards more slengént yet smyetueally benefcial rugilation in the NBFC seciar Armiovparme wuch repuluticns aod
implaienting pood govemanea nemms before they are mandated has born s gonstat practice ot ST, Aceurdingly, the Compasy stands to benefit by
pobicy nivifications.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
Asthers are no subsidinries of the Compisny, investment mads ln subsidiaries s NIL.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Your Compuany's helieTin st tramsprreney and leamwork impreved smplives produceivity ] levels. The Campany confme o Iy Emphasis on
relntiorswith the emplovess and contimie o beconial,

INTERNAL CONTROLSYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUENCY

The Cismpany's imtemnal conerl sysising nre commensuzate with the nanre o 115-husmess anid the size and complexites of 1t operatians. [hesg
syrlims ure designed to ensore that o] assets of the Company ere safeguarded snd pritecied againss any [oss i that all trunsuctions arg properly
authorized, recorded und repurted, The wetl defimed delegation of powes with authority limits for approving revemue iy will s expenditure 1 intermnl
conten! manapement (sehmigue. Thi Audil Commattes of the Bodrd of Drestors reviews the sideguate control systens and audit niports submitiod by
the iratarne | auditors

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Sratmmient i e Managemeny Diveasdon ol andlvsiz describing the Cdmpany's ohjective, prijeoss; estimte i expeciutions may b firwasnd
Ipokine stitemettt’ within the mearmg of applicable lows asd regulations. Actual results may vary significantly from e forwnrd-loalcing statemenis
comtzined in this document dus fo yarious nsks and unceralntics, Severn! fictors sould make 8 significant difference o the Company's sperationd.
Thess fnelule coanomic conditions, Govermment regulatons and Tax Liws, Political sitestion. msmml calamities et overwhich the Company dises
ned v amy divect contral ’

Place - Mew Delhi By Ordor of ihe Board
Dated 1 29" May. 2018 Lreclenjit Seth
Chat

DIN- 00243519
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT Anpesure [H

(Vo thie Fimamigial Year ended on 117 Merol, 2018)
| vt o Setion 2000 1) of the Companies ivel, 2003 and RoleNo, 0 of the Compurmss
i Appointment mod Remimerstion of Manngerfal Peesauiel) fules, 2014]

To. The Bodril T Eirecioes
The Dethi Safe Depopin Company Limited
St Janparl New el -1 o]

CIIN 1743000 1937PLCO0M7E | Authosteed Capital © Rs 60 Lags

We fiave gonducted the secreturisl it of the corplisnce of applicable statutory provisiens amt the adhieronee 10 gopd earpotate detyiiies by The
Dielli Safe Deposit Company Limired, hercinaftor called “The Compuuy™. The Secretorinl Audit was conducted in amanney thal provided us o
peuanihle hasas for oviiniing the corparm £ conducisismtitory omaplisacss jnd exprossing our apinen thprm

Basied on our verificatlon of the bvoks, papers; minute books, R and remms Blad and Giher seaorle mamidined by the Compiy s inla e
information pronaded by the Company, ity offieers; agenes nod asthoriod reprasenmtives during the copduct ol ssoretatial sudin, wo hereby repor
st I s opimionn the Company has, durng the audit period covering fnancia] year ended vn 315t March, 2008, comnplied with the smmtory
Viraidsionni Tieied Berennder aud slso it tue Cuoimpuny os proger Bossd-moocsyes sond complimscesrnashasisny i plaes 1o the extent; in the manner
pne suhjoct to the ropedt ingg made hensinafles

Wit havee examined the booke: pepers, minum bookes, forms and o (Ted nod other recotsds masinioed by the Compony for the pemod 2ided on
30l March, 200 8 vecurding uyibiz provisions (2 spplicehleomidis:

Al The Comnpsamies A0y 3013 {the Act) nd e Bulesmpdo thoreundar;

by The Secorities ontracts (Regubatinn) Aty 1950 ["SCHRA' il e Riles wiade taeeesmder,

e)  Baiking Repulntions Aei, 929 and BT NEPC Gndelmec

di TheDeprsiioresdey, 1996and the Regulanonywod Ty b framed thereunder;

e Foreige Exchange Managsmein At 1990 and e ol wod regulatites nuile therernder tothe extent of Foreign Direct [t
Oversans Divect Investment and lstemisl Ciemeroml Boeowings;

We have relled upon (he represestations made the Company and [t ollicers Tor system and mechanism Tramed by ihe Compuny for
Complisneey under the followiog appliceble Acty, Laws sad Regulations bethe Company :

9] Employees Provident Famdand Misie | lanotns Pravisiins e, 1952 and Provigom of Bnployee Sinte Insinance Act, [988

1) TheReéserve Bank ol ingdm Age, 1034

o) Fhe Mepotinhle Invtmaments Act, 1451

d)  Workmen's Compensations Sct, [ 973, Fgoal Romusoration Ao, 1976 dnd all ather alliod lebor i, ab infodmedioaniirmed boud
¢} locomeTazAct 196l

) Indireel Tunsse g Service Tax and Goodused Seevice Taz

o D Shops snd Commercial EstiBlishmendy A, 1934,

hy Sesounl Harassment of Waren ot Waorkplooo (Prevention, Probibiton mud Redeessal | Al 203,

i) Amyvollsoact nd Riles spplicalleto the Compeny,

W b e alia examined eompliange with e appheable clases of the foflowing:

o) Secrstorial Standards aed by The Insstre pfComprny Socretre ol Todia,
) Lisbimy Agnesiment enterod into by the Comproy with The Delhi Stock Lxohamge. | Towever, the Compimy b sutrequired toeimply i i
tiatimy agveement as i pliged on Dissemmption Badnd ofthe BSE, Hoavever the dditus o MOA Wikisitd L isted

W further repurt that:

a)  THe Boad of Divectirs of the Company 3% duly copsiituted wifh proper halanoe o Exenutive Dinecors, Mon-Exegatres Dicagars i
ledependent Uirectors. There 15 mo changs m ihe compasttion of the B ol Direetons et took plibe durdig the periol andearrsview

b} Asdeunte notiee 1 gives toall Dinsctars to wehedile the Baoitd Mectings, arents nrvd deralloud noe de sgenis were sont al jgast sevin diys
i ngvamee ol o system oxiss for sesicmi and abgarime Swther infooation and clanfications on the sgendi wms mafore the mesting and
fior mrreanisscfol participetbon st the meeting.

i1 At desinions of i Boaed dndd Commmii ees ther el wiero sarmied Bt witm rouu i ma

dy  TheCompany ks ohtumed all necessary approviis undorthe varops provisions of the applionblo Ao,

e Thigre wis e prideaution iuitlnted and no tines or peralticswers impoaed daemg e vear underreview wniler the Sot, SERT Ao, SCRAL
Depositoricy v, Listine Anmeementwnd Bules, Remilations imd Guidelines Famed snder thene A org noaimit on tho Campany. 1t $imostors
sl LTI

11 Asper the minores of the misetmpa duly resordel wnd sned By e Clitieisn i decisions of tie Badnd swere unammiis end oo
ifissgnfing views hove heenmeoorded,




We further report that:

al
b

&

The Registr of Companies e mtice ohservmi i the Company 1= o remstered NBEC but i NTC activity code dies not refleer the
MEBFC setivities. The Couipany mude o rajsby 0 the shme.

The Hombpy Stock Exchane issued o notice dated 2od Februgry, 20018 foraon subomssion of documenss pupaaat to planef agtion
submitted by the Compomy betngan Exclusvely Listed Compoms: Thell.ump-.my gl vema wellet h‘_'pb"'ln'.l the same,

There are ansesumed s from the m:lnpenr.icm d1r¢rlnrn un which company is regularly making interest payiment. The munassment
sasiuney it the sarne will be paid backat the garliest.

We further report that hised on the information reochved and records maintinod (here nte adeguane systems and procesags e Conpany
parmmensumale with the size and operations ol the Company fo monitor asd ensurs compliance with applicable lows, rules, regulations =nd
aublelines,

We forther report that durmg theapdit pernod Uhe company s noevents | setione lving o major biearing on the company's affairs in pamsuanes of
the v fefirrad Laws, rules, reaulitions, oot sumdarde, eto, referred tabove, Hiwever the Company proposed:

1. Toudlisrits MOA L ADA

¥ Tolneeeaze s Aothorizod Capital

3. Toissue Bonos Shares
THace : Nesw Delhi ForSalHIN GUPTA & 0,
Dhate = 2nd May, 2014 Uimpany Secreturiés

[SACHIN GUFTA)
Proprictir
Membership No. 5313 { €. No. 4149

{Mote: dnngxure 'AY forms an integza] part of this Report)

Anpexure ‘A"

Chl Searatarind A ueii repor o Feven date is Lo be réad aloang with b fester,

In.l:

Maintenance of secretarial ractinds is the respongibitity of the management of the Crmputy. Chu respongibility |5 1o expTEsS A PTG on
Uhsiesis sicreturind teeorids Busad o0 our sudit,

Wi heve tollowed e gadit prectices and processes s werzapprapsais to obtin reasonable sssurance abont the comrecimess nf the cintents
ol the secretnrial records, The verification was done an test Dasfs do ensure thol ceirect Tets aie vetlected In seeretannl rocords We believe
thust ot fillow ed procésses and practiced privile wrearonahle husik for our opinion.

We have not verified the correcmess and Apm'ﬂpn&tcnts&nLﬂ!ummlm&rds sindd howoks o aveonmts of Campany.

4, Thecomplisnces of theprovisions of corporate & otler upplicable lows, rubos, négulasions, standrrds are the respehsiinlity of rinigement.
Uhureocamination was frmrted o the venfication of procediees oo lest hasss,
5, TheSecretarial Audit Repart s neither an wssunnce s to fure viahility of the Company nor of the efficsey ar ¢ffertiveness with whicl the
manhgrmer hasconducted the affeim ol the Company,
Plivce: New Dethi Fur SACHIN OUPTAR €0,
Diate s Z20d Moy, 2018 Company Seoretaries
(SALHIN GUPTA)
Propretor

Membership Mo, 53130 CE Mo, 4149
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
TOTHE MEMBERS 0OF THE PDELHI SAFE DEPOSIT CO. LTD.

Repert othe Financial Statements

We have audived the wegempamying fimaneil sueinints sl THE DELHD SAFE PEFOSTT OO 01, e Covapany ) which
connpnses of the Bajanie Sheet js a March 31, 2018, the stitemeol of Profit and Loss and Casl Flosy Staterent fonthisyear then
cindl ek vl sy o s ed | bt accounting polies and o nerexplaniory fermalioh

Minugements Besponsihility fupthe finaneial Statemints

The Compans's Boand ol EHrecthird are vespanaible i the mxtters i Seciiom 1 3403 of the Companigs Act. 20 1t he AwrThwith
rspect [0 the preparstion snd presentzton of these fnaneed statements that zlve & frre andd fulr view of the linmein] position
tnaneial performance and eash Tows of the Company i aceoritanees Wil e accomiing principley ganerl v socopled in Hido
e hinling Avcagnting Stardands sprelfisd under Sewiin 132 al i Act, rend with Ride 7 of thie Coanpaoizs {hecouns) Roled,
014, Thi responsibibity alse ineldes (e nuinienaee afadequite secounting records ingeoordance with the prahidom vl he
Act for salepuurding L siects ofthe Company el for proventmz and deteciing the fraed and oflier irrsalisdties, sulestivnand
apptieativn of approprate sedauiiling policies mikug juidgements and saliamiies that are teasihle aid prodent, abal ilesigh,
Tl nedrerion and mamtenseof nteroal financ] contrils, i were operiiting feetvely for evuring the scenuey atd
complerenes of the peeounting oot bebesant w the e ratiom aril presdautiog (0 (e Smnaria] stoeriesa e g i vy Irde
andd Firyiew ang e froe from matacial missmtement, whether duzte frind or e

Auditors” Respossibility

hrr responsibi iy 5 0 sepress i upinion on these fpaicial stitemesile based on our sudir W tuve sdoen o mesnnnT Yhi
pravistors af the Auk the peeatiniing anid auditipg srandunds mad nter whish are reguimed (o b mbtudie? o he audil repir e
e prearvistons olthizfctind the Rales niade dhereninder

W cirduitsd auman it i ssgordance {afifh the Stundatds on Atdising sppcified bndeyyection 143010 i the Al Thoke Staadards
resspuire thi we comaply with ethical requiteracnis and plain el perfimm thie dudittn obtuin ressmubie assurance alwsit whother | Iyee
finiteisl staterrents are free Toim mater ol i ssimrditiene

i st indelvis pecforming procsdires mobtvn aliceviderce alwom e arroimts sl Alvet sty (e finoncial sty
The progcedresseiected dopent on the aaditor's jutkeent, inuluiding the gswesiment ol e rikk s o7 e otz naeEnept
e [rng ol sstements, wiheihur e to el o0 v, Lo inolcing thibse risk tasdasments: the widditor consdsrs migmal finmci
ctitrol] reless i the Coupniy ™ prepdeiol of (he Minaneiil statements thit give o true aad fmir view i order i plesium awdis
prceidures thutte appeopriute in e cucuimsancas: Anwndic alse imeiudes evaltaling the appropriataness of pocoaniing policic
Laod and the ressoribieress of he sscountmg cstmates sude by the Company’s e, % el o e e oveall
presenistam o e fimn b statemeamts,

We Beljeve thal U it evidenee wie Rive obtalnad Ts safMicien rndappropriate i prayites basis R i lalitopaies on the
tinavicinl sitement.

Opinign

in w.'rm'qninidm Wi 1 1 Bt o euin Fformtion gad neconding w the explanations grven fous, the otz firareidl sulipnaes
wrivie L fusformation sequined by the At ihe e so required and gree o g ad fies vizw ety widly the accounting
prineiples weneraliy neecpied an lndi.

{1 inthegaseaf ihe Balunge Shaet, of the s of sitaies of e Camphny i 3 Tt March; 20Tk

(i1 o theense of the shatement of Profitand Loss. of thi protis for the seuremed o that date. amd

i1l th*ﬁecme of tha Cawly F]{ny-;":}t:t:ﬂnmt. of Thie cash e Tor thevient wnded cin that date.

= | =




Reporton Other Legal and Begulatory Requirements

I Asreguired by the Campaaies {Anditor’s Report) Order. 2016 (- the Order” ) issued by the Cantml Govermment of Tndia in
teeins of Sub-seetion (11 of Saeton 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexarz-A, g slatement on the miters speeitied (n
parngraphs 3 and 4 67 the Onder 1o the extent applicable.

b

il

£

o5 reqaived By Soction 1424 31 of the Aot we report than

We T suuht and obsined all e information and explumtions whiel) 1o tie best of our knowledge ud bitiel were
novesary for e puspose of ouriudit

Ly o oprriion, proper bioks of accounias reguired by law hove been kept by the Compamy, so feas i appears Trom our
el ion of thouwe books;

The Halopce Sheer. the sttemant o Prodil apd LekeAceanit and the Cash Flows Statementh dealt with By thid B eport die
1 eresnent with the books ol neeiunt

I e oo, e svresaid nancil statements comply wilhe ﬁuu:zuru.uig"iimulmlh speciligd inder Seesion 1145 o)
thedan, rend with Rule 7l the Cainpanies ( Aceounis) Bales, 204

b tbe besis of e witten represgnianons reectved from the Directonsos on 31t March, 2007, wicen on regard by the
Foard of Threctors, none ol the Directors aredisquatified as on 31 se March, 2007, from beng appamied asa Rirector in
terrmal Seition 1641 2) ol the Avl:

With respect 1o adequaey of intemnal fnancml control over Aeamessl reportmg of the Commpammy and the opermting
effeetiveness of suchcontrols: refer o oursepuento report nadomesure-Thiand

With vespeerto the other mstters |0 be fncleded in the Auditor's qumrﬁu seeonlance with Rude |1 of the Compiiien
At and Aulivpra) Rules 2004, joole opinion aod to the best of our infoemiatien and aceording (o the cxplunutions
MV |

i) TheCoimpuny has dischosed the impact of peicing Hirgations as (0 recovery ufsuins relutable w Jouns From s
defauifing oustomers on i1y Enanvin! podifion in s Gnancia) statements i ackordange with the: direetion,
fesued by The Ressrve Hank of India in this behalt' from tims 1o time. The Company dots not have sy other
peading htgstion wihich wodld impact s Anoncial positon.

i) The Company does wet have sy long-term contracts including devivutives coutracts forwhsch thee were uny
iitterind (Ureyeeabile boshes.

il There hns been no delay in tronslemng theamounts, roguimed 1o be toansteered, tothe Investor Bdueatton and
Prastactiom Fored by the Company

Place : NewDelhi FarSINGH GURPRERT & CO

[dide -

2ehh May, 2018  Uhartered Aceoumtants
Firm Registmtais No, 031 763M

FOA Charpreer Sinigh
) FI;I.1|'FI'I"EI-|;::: )
Mendreship Mo 00487

- lﬁ«



ANNEXURE - A To Independent Aunditors' Report

{ Referred 1o in our Independest Auditor's Ropoe of even duby)

il

]

i
i)

vl

il

i)

will}

in)
)
xi)
Hilh

aili)

xiw |

xv)

Xvi)

a) The Compiny hasmamtnined proper records shawing full pasticulars, including quantitaive detaile and sistions of fued assets

B} The fued st hrve been physically verified by the manugiement bl the year end seeordms o eegulor programme af venGeation which,
in our optoian, i reasanable biving rezasd to the size of the Conpusy wnd natare of 105 assets, As mivnhed, nomalinal distieprooie
s ot beed o such verifeation.

o) According o informuion nd sxplanatons given o us and on the bans on our exumination ol the records of the Company. the title decd
nftheimmavable property is eld by the Oy s owi name,

The Company is o sarvice comyiany and dogs not deal in eny goods. Thus chasse 3{iikoNbe arder isnor appheable o the Comgpaay,

Acourding 1o he informition & cxplamations given i us, the Campany hes nit graited any loans, secured or unsgeured, 0 companies,
P, LLPs o othisr partics edvieaed in lhe reglster matmtained inder section 189 of e Companies Act, 2003 ("the Acr™),

Aceordimg i theinformation ind explanations given to us, the Company has not transacted mis lans, [ivesiments, o rmptess & spcuriias
towhich the pronisions o FRectiong S and 126 ol (he Act apply.

In owr opimign and sccordiog to the information il explination glien fo o3, the Company has compHed with the direitives ssied by
the Reserve Hank oflndio and the provisions ofSeations 73 6576 or other relymnl prowidions ol e Akt and molestammed therdunder. Noorlir
bt hser) paksind Ty (he Conipany Liw Roard or Nations) Company Law Trbunal or Tesepve Bani ol lndin o any Courf or any Tritwnal in
thieregnmd.

Tlee Cenitend Governmient his notrireserbed the mminennesof cost records under section 19801 0f the Act forany services readencd by the

Coampany.

4 Agcording t informstion ad Sk plinitions irven o s sd on the hasis of gur sxaminstion ol the recordsaf the Company, the Conpuiry
hiaa been regubor in depoiting wedisoomsd statutory dues including provident fimd, employees Hute inaurbnee, intome-tie, service-tag,
gessand Gther applicable statlory dues with the approprate authartizsthough there hakheen slight delay in few cases of payments. The
provisics reliting (o sales tax: duty of customs, duty of excise & value added mcarenot applicable to the Compary. Asinformed, thoie
are o indigpubed dues foaomeas m it Mareh 2, 2008 for s periodof more s six e from e dore they became payable.

by Aveedndiog o0 inforoitbo wnd explenation gven 1o uastherears no sty Gues o neoimelax, service- e and GST which have ner
e ddeponited with the anproriale po buries by e Coapaoy on séaount of ey displite

Aueording o the infarmmton omd sxplrnstiong givén o s andon thie bt of o esamdnation of the books of avconunts, the Company hesaot
defunltel iy the repyyment of Joans or burrowing to financial mstitationts) or hank(s ), The Comprany hag not obtaised ang renawing fiom)
gowisrnment or by sy of dehd ey

Thie Clompry did siot euise-sny manay by wiy of it putilic offer or further pablic offer (including debt snstruments ) and term oans during
the wwr Thu, ¢lutse 3(1x b of the Chrder t6 nat applivable 1o the Company,

Avccoidling 1o the informssion snd explanations giventa s, no frsud by the Company erany feawd on the Company by its officess or emplover
hasheen noticed arreported during Lhe year

Aveording tothe infbrmiation and sxplanationy giver to ws ail basid on our wamineton of te records of the Compeny. the Usmpany s
parrdiprpwikid pvisinganial pemanzoetion acoordunes with the requisite approvals mmdisted by the provisions of seetion 157 e with
Secheslule V io e Act

In b optnion-and socandisg m e nformson and esplanatlo v w s, e ﬂunmiu-np' s note nidhi compansy, Thos, elause 3(xiilof the
Etrder b not appbia bl e to the Comprng.

Accoiting to the nfirmation and explanaions given w0 usand bused on ourexaminntion of the reeords of the Cotmpany, ransactions with
the relnted purties are in gompliasce of sectioms 177 and F8 o this At whiete applicalsls snd detsils of such irsimaedichid husve been disalised
in thiie Timvarssdiie| tternepts 18 pequived by the applieanle aooounting siandands.

Acoording 1o the informimen &nd explanations given to usand based on aur exammation of the records af the £ ampany, the Conpay s ac
aiade any prefecentinl allotment or privite plicemen: of shases or fully rpartially convestible debéniures g Oy,

Accoriling 1o e information snd exnlmations sives tous and based on our exammition of the recerds of tse Company, the Company has not
entered Into fon-cash transactins with direeiors o persons eonnected with sy of them: Thus, dlausge 3(xv] of the Order i nol applicable b
the Company

Awdurdineg 1o the information and explanations given t ns and based en our exemination of the reconds of the Company, the Company has
baingd reglstrtion underseotion 45-TA ol Reserve Bank of India Act, [958 a0 Nen-Bunking Financlal Compeny,

Pluce : New Delhi For SINCGH GURPREERT k€0,
Dot : 25ih Moy, 2018 Chiprtered Accomiont

Firm Registrmtion Mo, 0317630

FUA Grrpreeot Singh
Propristor _
Pefermberstiip Ne. @ (09483
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ANNEXURE-B To Independent Auditors’ Report

Heport on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {itof Sub-gection 3 ul Secthon 143 of the Companiesadt, 2003 (“the Act™)

W hsive audited the intemal fnaneial controda over fniocial feporting of The Delhi Sofe Deposts Compary Limbted {“the Company ™) us al 31
Sdarch, 2018 in conjunclioawith giraudit ol the standalone financial siatements of the Compny for (he year ended an thit date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Finaneial Controls

The Compuny's munygement 13 responsible for establishing and mamtaining intermal financial contrals based on the internal coutrol over
fimncial reporting entema exlichlished by the Campany sonsidering the eseential components ef imernal control stated in the Gurdpnee Note an
Audit of Imtermal Fingnctal Confrols over Financial Reporting isswed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of the [pdin (“1CAL"). Thee
respongibilities include lhe dosign, implementiion anid naimtenance of adegquate tierial firme sl comtrals thl wie aperatng effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient eonducs of its business, incinding wiherence 1o company's policies, the snteggrding of its nssels, the
prevention and detection of frauds and srrors, the accuriey und Campletencss of the sccounting records, and the Limaly prepacition of reljllu
finnnéin information, asrequired nnder the Compamss At 2013 '

Anditors’ Responsibility

D Yesponsibility is o express s apinion an e Company's tatemst Gnuncial controls aver finencial teporting based on oo dugdil. We
condugted ouraudit maccordmes with Criudanze Note on Audil o Trternal Finnneial Cotteals over Einanet o] Repeding twhe “Gudonce Mote™)
anil ke Standards on Auditing, iésved &y ICAT nnd deemed io be preseribed under section L4310 of the Companies Act, 2013, 10 the estont
applicable (0 a audit of internal financial controls; both applivable 1 an audit of Smndands and the Guidance Note require thut we somply with
sihioal requirements and phin und perfami thi nudit 10 obtein seaznnnble pxsprnes about &liether adeguste internal finuncial controls over
fimancial reporting was established and miiniained and ifsuch controls eperated effectively inall mpterial reapeets.

Chur aidif nviolves performing procedimes tn obtain sudit evidines shout the edequacy of thi fterial fnameinl eontrols systom over financin
repertingand their operating effectivensss. Chur sudit of inldrnal lirmncial coritrols over fimuncial roporting ineluded obtaining an understanding
afintermal finkneial coirols aver francinl repdrting, assessing the risk theta material weakness existy, and testing nod cvalunting the design and
operating eftectiveness of ntemal eontrol based ot wnsessed sk The prigetures selecred depend on the auditors juggment, indluding the
axsessment of the fisks ot material misstalement of the finsmein] smtimens, wliethar due to Trand or errorn

Wi heligvis et the mudit evidence wa v obtnined is sufficient and nppropriste w provide o b (e oot -madin opinion.on e Compairy's
internal finmmeinl controls systen over financial riporting.

Menninig of Inteenal Financial Controls sver Finsncial Reporting

A cormpany'sintermal fieancial control pver finanzial raparting is ¢ process designed (o provide reusonable assumance nepesding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of fimncal stutements for external perposes tn accordunie with genernlly accepied wecunbing
priocipios. A company'amternnl (inancial control aver financial reporting inchides s palteles and procedures that

i) pectain to the makitenince of racoids that i teasohihle detail, sesurately and firly reflect the transactions and disprositions of the
ngdets ol the compoany,

by mrevide redsonable ssiurinee tht framsactions ore recorded as necedsary 1 peonit preparation af finumein] stoteoents ngceardanie
with geperally secepted accountiig prineiples, and that reveipts ded sxpenditire of the eompany ave being made only n sceordance
with athorizationy of imanagement and diroiium of the company; and

6 provide reasusnble tisurange regarding prevention or tmely detection of uniuthorized ncquisitin, use, g digposition of the
company's gssers that coule fave » muterial effect on the financial shilenieats,

[nherent Limitations of Toternal Finonelal Contol over Financial Reporiing

Becagse of the fherent Lmizntions of intermal finaneil controls aver Anancial reposing. itchiding the possibility of collusion O mmpropes
managemerit overide of contrals, muerial missmtements due 10 error or friud may oceur andl not e detetsd. Also, projections of pny
evalustinn of the internnl Fnancial control over finincial reporting o fiture periods are subject to the risk that the indorriil finncial control over
fimameinl feporting misy become inadeguids becanse of changes in conditions, or that thedegres of complinnee witl the palidies or procedures:
gy detertornle, -

Opinion
o opisian, fhe Company bas, in all nstedal repects; an adequate internal finwneinl gomirols sysiem aver fimancial reporting and such

ibernal Fnneial Bonteol oese Moascis! reporting were nperming effectively nsat 3 Mazeh, 2017, busad on the fmermm] conteol over Franicial
reporting eriteris Esablished by the Company considering the essentil components wfinesinl control shued in theGridance Nute on Audit of

frternal Finaneial Contrals Ovee Repomting kel by the Tnstitute of Chartered Acoounimts of lodin,
Plage - Mew Delhi For SENGH GURPREET &CO,
Dale - 289k Mag, 2018 Clariered Acconniins
Fittn Registration No. 031763N
FCA Crurpreet Singh
Prapristor

Membiership Mo, @ (99452
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THE DELHI SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2§

Mirles J1st March, 2018 sy Mareh, 207
Hs, s,
Fopoity & 1 inbilicies ;
Shurchollersy' funds
Share capitgl 3 43152500 3,52 500
Reservis and sumius 4 24,2784 447 2194 1152
Sop-Corrent liabilitics
Lni=lorm darrawing 5 90819 10,38 44, 862
CMier siz-teren lnkiftieg & 121,584,040 Y22n0R
[ty leren preaw i 7 SL6Y,135 STaagRaT
C'orrent linbilities
Shorl-lirm borrowimgy H B35 186 AlEd 110
Frade pavahles 4 42.52.959 44,759,013
Othur current Bibilities i 536,774,457 A 7987620
Slivt-ferm provisions 7 4243512 104443

Totul 44,5804.874 A bl 454
Assels
Nop-current assels
Fised nssen: Tangible hsdsts (1] 824,275 BHE5.T03
Momecrrent v imslin § 1955330 Lot 55,330
Dtk tax unsgis 12 29.57,124 4 7R353
Lottt Teans & ndyvanees 13 14.93.260.450 P, T, 9
AN noi-cirrent nssets 15 29,906,066 B. 23080
Currenl asseis
Trde receivalles 14 103,01 658 1. 1048165
Cash & bank halances I5 67,770,498 YRRA.5TT
Short-tesn Joang anel gelyinees 13 25,4200 nod 22,08.50.458
s g akssals 16 Xal4i2 TR
Totisl SN0 874 41,60, 14,314
—_—
Notes cefermed fo above form an intsgrnl part of the Balance Shest and shoulid be rend in conjametion therewith,
In dermis o ourtepoe attached
For Singh Guarproat & U,
Charttreil A pdountants
[rirn Regmtration Mo, D31 TaIN
FEA Tiyrprent Simzh
Praptivtion
Memborship Ny, 009483 .
Trdragil Seth NMijny Kymar Gupta

Place - Nuw Dl Cli s

_ NG Managing Birsciar - COEO)
s - 2808y, 2018 DIN No=(K243530
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THE DELHI SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3181 MARCH. 2018

Wik As i As &
Abse March, 2018 3 st March, 20107
R K.
Reévenie fions operhions 7 O.63.88.033 ".?_1."7??.[1!*
Oiher inciime 1% 45,300 &880
Tolal revemne (1) 064 33,333 AN A3 367
bmployee benzfits eapeiies: 3] 18075346 1 BOLGs 247
Uither expensas Pl LODAS0IR [ 9R 65 529
Tatal expenses (1) 3.71.20,354 3.58.70,776
Farting bilore lnatice costs, deprecistion & o (I-11) 8512079 £81.7.59]
Dopieclatinn & amdilizinn expenses In 20,012,887 11897 387
Finunee costs 21 1.63, 78836 |47 98301
Venfit before tux 4.00.21.256 413, 78,002
Tax éxpeinscd
Cirrent my 1 35.42,000 1,33, 00,000
13 fermed Lhy 4. 194700 (3,200 880
Brofit far (e ylay 24959827 AR5 45 Tl
Farnings per equity shiiro
Bysic & THluted 3735 657

Sotes referred i aboye form an tistesrsl pretofthe Staement of Profit & Laks and should be tead meomiunction thenewith,

Loy e sl P oy it i
For Sinph Curpreel & Ui

C htered Ao ninls

Firm Regrsratiom Mo 37763
FEA Gurprest Sineh

rmaprrfafor

Ibomiberziifp e, D0EE2

) ) . [ndmyt Seth Viiny Kummr $iifitn
Flnge : New Delhi Chairman Mansging Divewdor { CEQ
ke - 267 Nay, J01K DIN Ne.-(H)743539 DIN Nax- 00343413




THE DELHI SAFE DEPOSIT CO. LTD.
Notes to financial statements for the vear ended on 31st March, 2018

1. Corporate Informntion

The Compaty is 8 non-banking finence comgany & registered with the Reserve Bark of Tndio. [ is engaged in the busmess afl lain
finaieing. s othis businesies consias af giving lockers onhire, travel agency, tour opesitars & full Meddged money shanger. 1t has no
subsidmriesor hranches,

2. Slgnificant neconnting policies

(n)

(k)

(c)

()

&

i

Basls ol preparation

These Gnantizl stabenients hive hesn prepared in nccordance with generally upplicable sccounting principles in India on seerud busis
urmdler thie historiea] cost convention . These fnancial stetements have been prepiared w comply 81l matedal aspects with accounting
standnrds specified under section 133 of Companiss Aet, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Compunies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 und allier
relevant prewvistons of Compinies Act, 2013 (the 2013 Act")/ Compunies Act, 1936 (“the 1956 Act”) us upplicable. The accawmting
policies sdopred in the prepamition of these fnancial saicments o consistent with these followed m the previous yeqr except for
depreciation on fixed assets as more fully deseribed in note 24e) below

Use afestimaies

‘e preparation of financinl statements requites the managemen of the Comprny 1o make estimates ind nssumptions that affeet the
reported balances of assers, Habilitics, disglosunes relating to the eontmgent Babilities as.al the date of the finsnem] stabamens,
reported smounty of income & expanses during the yesr. Examples of such catimates ielude provisien for NI'%As, employee henefits,
provision for tncame taxes, chss feation ofassels & liabilities ns current or nen-current, amorisation fives o intuelble assets ete.
Hecognition of income and expenditure

Inoome ind expendiie are peneradly acoounied for on secrind basis asthey sre carned or fncured,

Management fiee relunmg o loans (s rdsted s ncome on the execution ol related agrecments,

Inferast incoms is ceounted for on doomal basts, inclisive of relabed tax dedicted wl suure:

Commission / meomie srmmed from hotel bookings, air ficketing ete-and cancellation ‘serdice chatges are repoted net of discounts &
rehales,

Rievenye from forex division is net result of sales & purthases of foreign currencies & travellers” cheques und melissive ofrelatable
Eared CONUMSSIon.

Brokernge fir procurement of fived deposit s treated as expenditune onrocaipt of fixed deposits and hies oot been written-ofTover the
period of deposit,

Prokersge for procurement of loan business 18 trested as expenditure on the inception of loan and has not been written-off over the
pericdof o

Tricome from non-performing nasets is recogmised in coordamie with Non-Banking Financil Companies Prodentinl Norms (Reserve
Bank) Dirsctions, 1988, Provision for non-performing assets 15 made inaceondanee with these directions, The management hus
considered the provision made far non-performing sesele as long termi. The cantingen! pravision made far standard aeeets hag been
cusnidered ws longawnn and shor-iomm op the basis of relntable saodard maeld shown wider ndn-currenl & current eategones ke
balanee sheet.

Fixed Assets

Tanpible Fixed Assets are stated ) cost less secumilated depreciation. Costmelude all incidental expensesmenrred U bring the asset
by s present logation & condition. lntangible assets ane stuted st daat lessdmoritizs] vale.

Depreciation / Amortization

Depreciation on all fixed Asscts 13 provided on written down vilue method ot applicable rates over their respective useful deprecishle
lives an stated in Seliedule 1T of the Companies Act, 2013 Depreciation 13 ¢hsmed om pro—rule bagis for pacets purehinsed | sold during
e setr.

Intengible asset, being online portal of the Campany for its travel divisiom 3 amortsed over its estimated wsettl ve of 10 yeurs
eommiencing from the year of its asquisition,

Investmentd

Lisng-terin investments are stnted it aost, leisprovision toroer thin tempornry ot in value, ifany. Such provision. if any; is
ermettlered s lomg-erm myvestinent,




THE DELHI SAFE DEPOSIT CO. LTD.
Notes to financial statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2018

(g) lmpairmentof ssets
AN| wduets are reviewed By the mnnmgenent oot the dote ol bulance sheet Gorimpeinment, swhergver events o chimges m
cirvumstanices indicste thet the carrying ameut may not be reeovsrahle, 1o bring the written down the wvilue af thise tesets o the
recovierablesmount,

iy Empliyment benefits
Shori-term emplaymient benefity
Al emplivecd! Benefits which fally doe withio twelve months of the rondering of sereices are chismed ay shor-term bemerit, Such
benefitwhioh memides salarics and Company's lahibity towards scorued unavailed lewves aFemploytes arerecagnized in the frerbal i
wiich the ermplowes rendars the velited services,

Post-smployment benefliz

Thie Company husne defined benefi plans. The Company hss following defined oomritmtion plas

(1 Emplovees' Provident Fund heéting malntained under Employess Prnadeat Fund Acl, 1832

(i} Emplovess State [nssnce Fund bung maintalied unter Employes's Stle Losnrines Ao, 1948:

iy The Companies Employoed Gratuity Fumd und Superannintion Fund are beibg administared by the [.ife. |nswance
Corpormtion of Todis (L1C) _ _

Tiy thio opinion of the maragement, the epimbutions so far made w abovs sabd fandsweon i be sufTieient b nieet its present labil ityin

respieunnl whove sa i plans as and when itunses for payment.

i1 Tasation
Curreni ti # detorminod as the amnt of tax payuble i nespect of trxable income for the period in secordanes witl the provisions of
Toceme-tee Aet 196 | Advanees mxes e presenied in the balance sheet after offtsetting with provision for durment bies,
Thee deleiud tus s resoznissd, subject 16 e savsideration of pradenge, on iming differeaces, bemy the differences between aable
mprne and neopenting income that priginste inone perid and o papabile ofreversul it ong or iware sibsequent periods, Deferred 1ax
sscte and Habifiches nre moadunad dsing die bes robes and tax [aws thisthave bees enactéd orsybstastively cnacted by the balmne sheet
dute. Diéted tax asssis ate presentod m the Hatee Sheetafter aff-serimg with defirred tax liabilites

(i¥ Borrowing cost
Irtenew) and wthereuit maanpestion with the borromwing of this funds are recagnmed a3 an espinat in e periud to which they relate

(k) Borrowings & lisbities
Ihe mnrmgement s considened the prturtics of long-term borrowings flling due for pryment in the fext francial yedr from the
otk o balané i sheel sk cirrént, The eurram muturites of bimss-temm borrawings reim Diregtors o fonn couhd gor be reporiad in the
absence pfanyapecrfie & defimie wrmsorcondibons reearding ropayment thermof,
The neported bomowange: & labllittes: are clissified as loneterm ar short-lerm s e avinlliille 1eiords sod sulyject 1w
pstiprmbee nssimpriuse mide By the mnnagenment, ' )

i Cuorrent& Noo-Currenl classification

The repared st & liabiliies aré classified an corrent or nom-cument inaceordonee with the general mstroctons for preparation of
holnnee sheot meparnsvimed sehedule TofCo n:Ep:u.m'e.s At '.’-1_:!"] Jond Flthjl:ti L8] :_&;IHﬂhHEF..:'EEI‘IJ.IJ“IFl‘iﬂﬂS e h}' the mpnipemenl)

Fravisinn / Comtingenciey

A prtvwision rreeneerined whisn (e s a present obliostion as g resul ol pust ovent wd 1t s proballe that o ontflmw of resourves ill
b roquired Lo aettle the shlgation, m tespect of which o eeliable catimure onnt be rhude. Provisions are determined hased oo bes)
ssnminie of the nmount requived toesetde e abligation of the balmes eheet date. Contimgent labtlitics fre not provided fior and are
iluelmed in'Uie notes on soeoumts

L

—

1. Shore capital ) :
Ist Murch, 2008 3]st Muech, 2017

K. B,
Anthorised
L0 ety shves af R4 - sach fall 0 L, D)
Vssond, subseribod ond fully paid-up.:
L5250 geuity slkses of R, 1 - 2nch 43.52.500 43 52 500
43,52.5t0 43,52, 500

i/




THE DELHI SAFE DEPOSIT CO. LTD.
Notes to financial statéments for the vear ¢nded on 318t March, 2015

Terms/righits sttached (o oquity shares

The Uompany has only one closs of eguity shares having s parvaie of Bs - pershipre, Eachhisder ofeguity shirey is eotitled W vote ger
share. [n ihe gventof lguideton of the Compuay, e holders ol equity shoreswill beentiticsd to receive remaining zssats ol the Company,
altizrdinteibudion ofst] preferemmdl mmount Thi dserbution will be in propeiion o te nwribes ofshares held by the shoreholders:

Reconeiintion of equity shares outstanding &1 the beglnning & at the end of reporting period
st March, 2088

a7 Mareh, 2017

Nﬂ- Rs. Mo, s,
Arthe hapmning of the period 4.35.250 #3.52.500 4,375,230 4152 300
Al thetend ol the period 435250 43 51500 4. 35250 43.52,500

Dutails of shoreholders holding more than 5% siares in the Company

Fiat March, 2008 3tat Maseh, 2007
M. o Hnlding_ Mo, W Todding
Mz, Indrajit Soih 260,619 59.88 1.89,775 2590
Mr. Vilkeanajit Seth - = it Lv.3l
Kl Yiiay Bumar Guply 48077 11.25 A3, 2T B
3,09,596 71.13 318,433 7316
= a——
Heserves and surgius At Murch, 2608 3 1s Maveh, 2017
s, Fas
Gonersl Reserye
Balagee o per last balnnee sheet 16,48.35,953
A Transferred (ram profit & loss oot LE3.00.000
18,01, 35,953
Less: Reversal of Iricome from NEAy 134,685 18,005,208 164835953
Caopital Reserve : .
Prafil oo re-issue of forfelted shars L35 120
Caupital redempiion reserve 3,770,300 3,70 300
Securities premivm reserve 14,246,250 1426250
Resirve Tunmd u' 45-1C of the KB Avt, 1934
Halanie as e lost balange sheal 527.86,100
Add - TrimsFered fidem prolil & oS secawm H185.000 6,097 1,100 5.27.RA1H
Proflr & loss account
Bilance us g lngr balonee sheet 4,650
bl 1 Peodic for the vesr 14959817
2,49 64,486
Lt Appeopristions
Proposed finnl dgoity dividend (3 1 st Marth, 2008 @ Bs.2.80 12087
persharg; 315t March, 2007 1 Re2.80 per shure)
Tas om prinyroszil diquity dividend 2.50.307
Transfer o regerve fund u/s 45-10 of the RBI Act. 1934 B1LAS. D
Trimsfor o penerul reserve 153,00, (400 10,279 4,030
142784447 21.94.24:512

T
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THE DELHI1 SAEE DEPOSIT CO. LTD.
Notes to financinl statements for the vear ended on 31st March, 2018

Luong term borrowings A0t March, 20018 31st March, 2017
[ R,
e Tano SARER 2181238 24,749,020
From banls { Against by pathecation of vehiiley) FILAES TN
Other unsecured borrpwings
Laouns from Directons 6,04, 20,581 L LA S0 el
Fixed dopnsis _
T priblic 2.30,75,004 30,71, 000
From Ditectars"reliiivis 5434000 Q1,000
1110819 L3R 44 R62
CHher long term labilitive
Camtion monay fram Lockerholdons 305,00, 040 108, 16,5948
Locker rentali received ‘in pelvange, expenses payable cfo. 2R3040 83073
321,84.049 32200021
Pravishony Long term Short term
Aist March. 2008 315t Mavch, 217 Iist Mavch, 2008 3 st March, 2017
s, R Ra. R
Provision for leave encashments - - 17,04 486 14:34 624
Proviaten for MPA Al TR.000 4541 976 - -
Cloptmpent provisiom sgEingg staedind acgers 4.89.035 1146251 165 8250 1,02.620
Propoaed dividend - = 1218, 700 LR T00
Provislon for tuy on proposed dividend - I50,507 ARG
51.6H.035 28027 4243522 0,03 445

Short lerm hormwings
Chvirelvinfi Fresmm bank

Trade payvalles & current Hahilities

Trade Phvables

Loekor ronkiks receivid in ndvance, traviel saupppliers, expenses pvithlas ete.

Gither linhilities
Chrrremt mntimities af lomg term bormow imes

Catiog poney from leckerholders

Fristis [ramks { Term lonns)

From fimed dephsits of publie

From fised depminta of Directhrs’ relurives
Tuuterest woerued Bt ol due on

Frael depouits Toom pubilic

Finesl depasin from Cirecwies’ relitives
Lingbdnsad dividend

Is March, 2008

31t Murch, 2017

Rs. Ex
80,233,180 4454110
B,33,186G 4454108
42.52.959 48,79,013
16,785,980 L, T, SRU

797,780 T804
3:50,75,004 24372000
93411000 44 53000
56,606,693 56,83.297
75,821 84,658
276,083 2,456,996
S5.36. 74457 37897620

- -
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THE DELHI SAFE DEPOSIT CO. LTD.
Notes to financial statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2018

Nag-currenl invistments

315t March, 2018

Tl Mok, 2017

s, Ra.
Ungpuoted investmenty
Ciowl Stoek (Febd e liguid nssets sgamst publiv deposity) 1,0,55.330 [, 09.55,330
Frocwnlne s Bad, 1100000 (Previows Your ; R 111000000 W W
—— | —
Deferred fax 31st March, 2018 314t March, 2017
s, Ra
Doferred tay Habilitics = 2
Breferred fuy assels
Fiaied anstts - Trmpaes o GiTerenee hemwvaen i depresiution uind 69,005 974787
depreciation chorged for fnancin] roparing
Prowizion Tor NIA 12,89, 065 |5.1-4.H_(|'I
Contimgent provision for-standand sssens 4,209,467 41267
Provdsiom fir Jeaye mmcashineals 4,069,587 474287
Wet deferved Lot assets 29.57.124 13,76,333
— _
Lopans pid advanees MNem=Cureen Current
Fiat March, 3 Mareh, A=t March, e Murch,
B 0T 208 207
Eioiiis Hs. s Hs, Ra.
Seewred; cunsidesed opod
To employoes & thorrelabves
Principal outstendmg bot v dus 440030 L2 B80T HLO7, 062 824,404
Instalmonss outstnndme & dos for less than three months - - 50,788 44 9t
T others
Principal oot stomding but ot due INGHT4 4 (12840663 197200002 16,60, 13 565
Prinecigml outstamding & due B more (han three manths 17509633 50548 - -
Instulments cntetandime & die for lesy than three momis - - 1.29.46,171 146,704,023
Unsecured, consilered pood
Principal carstanding bot sot dus 1.48,43,203 Th1E 166 £,13.93,562 35803257
Instalinens custonding & duc for more than theee nionths 3151628 35,1624 - -
Instalinents ouistending & due for lesy than theee mondis - - 15,006,350 43,940,978
143020395 [42335443 254203068 223850438
{Hhers
Seourily deposis 1,200,288 1 A5 2HR d N
Alviinge for constrietion ol immavible promerty A5 = b= =,
Aclvanier Theome-tes {Ned ol privistan for laalicn) 221604 4525 453 = =
Advance GST 4,68 863 = = J
1449336450  14.70,09,194 254203064 223831 435

-



THE DELHI SAFE DEPOSIT CO. LTD.
Notes to financial statements for the year ended on 315t March, 2018

Non-Curreat Currenl
14, Trode receivables Jlst March, Mz Masch, 2wt March, 3150 Mareh,
2014 i1 f b 1013 MipT
R, Ba Rs, R
Unseeored - consddered good
Lasehier peals - Chursbanding fiy
Less th three marn hs - - S5,19.170 Olp2 351
Sundry debiors (Travel 8 Tours dlvesson) - Gussomding for
Ligss thmn three mpanzhy - - 30, 19.926 065308
Ottrers = - E62,350 LU B ]

= - 103,010,658 LAnag L6
— |

15, Cash apd bank balsmess
Ilst March. T Lain Mol Iat March, A 15 laech,

201k AT 2014 27
K. ke Hi. Fa,
Hrlinzes wiih hanls
Chi et Accisuris - = L8020 15,5554

* Liguid pesets held smwmsi o pubiio deposit in the fioom
of boutk term depossts wick om gl ity of ;
<7 minths * = - - 1 B.43 065

= | Yeur =* - + 13,810,184 2345738
> 1 Yegr *4% 29 Wi s £,23,9%6 - .
Cash, foreign commency & stamps on bignd 3 - JLO90LT  194%333
20,046,066 HI3.086 H7.79,405 O7.83.577
i6.  Orher corrent sasets X1ar March, 2018 3l at Marcl, 2017
Ra. s
[estammeyt Mesrvae oibd invasstinints 197578 198,50
Prepiad Expeniis 03,434 TTANR
261412 2,765,368
]
17, Revenue from operations
Rentil of juehery & packages 2.11.13,775 24,580,075
Interost on Jonn n5658.557 T A8.264
Imtorest _
Lot povment on locker rentals L0495 Z9MR35
Late paymeot on fours 12.86,405 3065730
Inwesment in govi. decurities B.65.460 110,66, 44
Fram sehedulid banii on Taed deposis 346,128 44310
(il pperatim Teveme |
Misoelleneous regeims ug a17 £,28,607
Manapement fess AL TA06T .68, 750
Comrmtasion . Reveno darmeid from
o diviinn 1.16,281 13089
Treavels & Thus dividion 2484 048 A E
4.63,85.033 9.31,57,138
— - —————————

-
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THE DELHI SATE DEPOSIT CO. LTD.

Notes to financial statements for the vear ended on 315t March, 2018

{hther Income

Prodiv on sile of gy
Profiton sale of Hvestments:
Bud gebts peeoverad

Employees henefits expensies

Sakaries

Centribubion fo provident and other Rinds
Contribubion b gratuity fund
Staffwelfhme cxpenecs

Oiher capenses

Hent
Blectricity & witer cxponies
Hepaim & matntenance
Insmuniie
Pridiie & stiaivogy
Pritilngdc d¢ belephime eapeiisos
Adverisument & pablicly
Buainess prainoticd '
Muewipaper & periodicili
Convuyanee. Vihiclo ranning & malinerance
Legsl capigisisy
Ashin fie
Comumission to Deoeg o (Ciher thay CED & CFD)
Had debis wrnes, qsf
Proyiklon for

NPAs

Slunibad aisefs

Lutive ¢ishmierils
Diyectnig’ ee
Flonuticing
Slibspieriptlon & memberdhip
Saenimy s (e adpEns
St Bt Cess
hfscellinooes expenses

st Mareh, 2018 Y is1 Marzh, 13
Rs. R,

- Tl"’"' [Tﬂ

- _1?.7;71-'1

45,300 1700300

43,300 IE88 224

3st March, 2018

st Ntarck, 2017

R, Hu
1,63,68,794 |44 4450
14,510,220 .51 ATT
00,000 N0
3.85.222 109319
1B, 75336 1 A0S 747
3wk Murch, 2018 31k Miarch, 2007
Ms. Its
ILAR,G00 3277 A0
475,210 SHTIA8
5,949,607 ol 548
182234 | 5ty 150
Lagag7 LasA3%
440,580 450849
13,127 [ai12m
L5, 000 201561
21,407 I3
787,209 #43,893
13,29.288 11,07,253
130,900 1.am000
458,518 471,003
HH,23,064 BO,50, 846
07024 | 36362
3,10,503 24 4]
201,136 |55 pi0E
150,000 285000
& (00 50,000
Thb4T I 470
e 0§ 1) 14377
= IL1E4
444866 0155950
1.90,45.018 8A5.57

= M=



THE DELHI SAFE DEPOSIT CO. LTD.

Notes to financial statements for the year ended on 315t March, 2018

Finunee Cost 31 March, 2018

sy March, 2017

Hs. T
Tt
Lot Froves lircemom T2ALK23 53.36,542
Fixed degoiits from Publicand Directos’s Reloives 7709 RS B3 TA0TR
Beokersge for loan husiness £.49,762 R ]
interest povehbohe losins 319204 2ABBI
Rank charges 2,16.196 1467464
1,63, 78,436 1,47,98.302
e —
Anditers's Remuncration sl March, 2008 3 hat Mareh. 2017
Hsx. R
For il {excluding GST) 1, 30,004 I, 3R
Fur ti sudit & certifieanon servaess (esciuding GST) 5a,000 ELRELY
Statement showing the commissian payable th Dicectors u/s 197 of the Companies Act, 3
Breifit hetione tnx uy pér prodit & loss stitement 409,21 356 4,13, 74,942
Add | Manageris] romumetstion & other-expenses added back
s per Sec: 198 of Compagies Act, 2013 4330514 59,06 296
4 5H.51,774 4 T3 RN 198
Lesa « Inirme deducted as per Sec. 198 of Campanles Act, 2013 - 1674924
£.5K.51,774 &7 1 0. 268
—_——— f——
458,518 4,7 1,00

Conunission payable o Dirdeton (Other than CEO and TFO)

Mamaperil remunarstion paid or payabile dunng the financial year o the Manaying Director | Chiel Exzoutive Officer, Whire-time

Direcrar | Chief Finaneidl Officer and ather Directors isas under o

Chiefl Financial Oificer

st Murch, 2018

Abst Nelaroh; 2007

Managing Director & Chief Executive Offfeer/
Other Directors

Alst Mareh, 2018 3 1ut March, 2017

Ha (15 Ks. Rs.
Sulurtes & benefits HLES, 503 908,000 16.92.544 25,185,400
Comtribution Ly BE & other funds 11,600 21,000 1600 24400
Dirictars’ {oe - - 1,50, I4H BRI R
Cohmnmission - - 458,518 471,003
Teenl 4.07,103 20,600 313.22,662 32,146,003

Sepment reporing

Phe Compuny has identified four reportablesegments viz, lonn and credit farilities, lockers, travel & tours and forex, for which requisive
repariing 18 detziled helow wking o secgunt the nature of services, il differing nsks, returms and intermal reportng gvstems. The
ascounting palivies adopred for segment reporting arc in line with acoounting policied of the Compary glongrwirh following additionn]

palicies for seamomtal reparting -

(1) Hevemue and exponses have dentified to n segenznt o0 thie b ol relatiomship to eperating activities ol the segiment. Hevenue,
gxpenses and toses which relates b Conpuny us wholeand srenot Mcable o & segment on reasonable basis s been considared

an sl Ll

<31 -
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THE DELHI SAFE DEPOSIT CO. LTD.
Notes to financial statements fur the vear ended on 315t March, 2018

15, Rulated porty disclosures

Lt ol relatedd partivs
Koy mumagement personnel, who os nformed o us; hus antheriny & responafbility w play, dieed & contrul netivities o the Curopmng -
e deddimiin soy

Mr, Wijey Fogmaz ot
todr, Viksumujli S=th

Chmmman
hlanagice Director Chisf Exseutive Offieer
Whinletjeie Pivecwr f Chiel Financial Offcar

Belntives, Whe g b e wous, ey b espected o infloenee or be inflooiced hy the Ky, mitragemenl personnl §

Whe of Chedromay
Balaive of Chafrmmm

M. Barviet Scti
s, Hany Lingwal

s Ekittwad Flisdiod Chastal —
M Rakin Crupt

Wl Creetanyali Gupts

Mime Prstty Grupis

M, ftkhdhinne Gupla

W Hadhikd Gupio

M, Vinodd Ciupia =

Huslativis of Mumglny Diietior

The nelptives wlkey inanngeient persaanel e aleo sharehalders oF the Cormprimy, exespl Mo Antends Sath, Mo Vined Cuapir, Me
Riddhimn Gupte and My Radhilkn Gupis
Sterflor-Fininiee & Leasitie L, Mr bl Seth, Mo Survieet Soth and Mr VIR Gupla are patners of this firm.

tln Rs.)

Reluted purty fransactions

Key Management Persannel

Relatives of
Key Management Mersonnel

J1st March, 2018 Hst Mook, 3017 Jst Muarch, ZULHE 31t Mareh, 2017
[ferear fon depigiis - - T 560 7.6k, 133
Iotwrei an lhans 37,583,220 26,14,925 20,975818 1357972
Salarjes & benctits A5 THAAT EEA T - -
C T ERR L Er L SN RTH Gl SLETS
Criwichend it 564 w0150 &R, 148 a% 244
e 3 . 3724000 361,604
Meeting fe A1 00 20,000 2500

6. Disclosures pursuant to A5 - 15 (Reyised) on Employees” benefits

Thie Compiny bis muge fallowing contbvnons dung the year 1o defined voniribution plans aad the sams bivve-been recagsitsad as an

expense m the profit and logs stidment.

Fhst Mareh, 2018

314l March, 2017

Iis, Rx.
Gty fumd 3,010,000 30,000
EPF, £5] & Supetannuatino fund 10,581,320 QLTI

17. Earnimgs per share 31st Mareh, 20318 Flsn March, 2017
Rs. L

Profit affes trmatiisn 2.49.59,817 LR35 05700

R ber ol equity dhimes {asie ﬂ;’-}.ﬂﬁ_{l 35350
Bagic & dilited earminps pérahome 5735 6571
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THE DELHI SAFE DEPOSIT CO. LTD,
Notes to lnancial statemenis for the yeur ended on 31st March, 2018

38, Confingent Habiltes nol provided for 3st March, 2018 Blst Marel, 217
Hu. &,

CHusennter given w IFFCO Tokin Gengral Iniurince Cumpay Tor the issuo ol air delety LR 30,00

29, Capiral fo Risks Asset Ratio (CRAR) 315t March, 2018 1wt Munch, 2017
1= % In %

A 5.6 Shl2
CRAR - Ther | Capitil 4.806.82 YRS 68
CRAR - Tier 1 Cuprieal 340 174

M. Asseis Linhitity Mansgement (Muturity pattern of certain lems of ssls & Hobilities)
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3L Ovher ootes on accounis
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b
'l

i
gl
3

Experses in respeet of rent umder cancelable apernling lesses ai ehmrgesd to profi & loss sabement : Fos 3288000 (315 Mardly,
2007 Be 22 37 b

Builunzes of windry deleoes und evediters wee subjeg) 1o comitestinn,

e ave nimises k] [ and medoim enterprines, ooswhines Gus Compley owei dues, wiich snd outstancdiog e mopethan <4 S evs oz
aiihe date of balanoe sheer, Futher, th Company has nesther paid nor kg oy amownt payabis Towasds inieses twany migro, wmall
sl miestum snrerries a5 om the dite o7 balnies sheet. This informatiom b been determinad (o the extent sueh porties hive been
ibentitisd onthe hovis of informutton deallible with thie by, T his b bess relied upen by the audilins.

All e nrpets are claasified os standasd mbostandand . doobiful & Joss sssets a6 perthe direstions oEoserve Bonk o flndia,

Tl oy neither vy cxpsme o real evtans seetor, oigsia ] mid dermeane maskot mor have ay overseiil mvestmess | 1sests.

The figurss of the previens year Have been mremged 7 rezropped | seclasssfisd wherpver considered necessary fo _T]llli.k‘i' them
comparahle with thies of virrent v,

bt et i’ e réport aftachid
o Singh Churpreet & Lo,
E etered Aceounranis

Firm Regisration Mo, 03 FTA3N
FOA Gurprest Singli

Propelgtor
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THE DELHI SAFE DEPOSIT CO. LTD.
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

s Marcl, 2018

(s, In thowsands)

st Mazch, 2017

Hs. R
Cush Now from operating activities
Frofit before taattion 40,921 4137
Adljustments fort
Deproiation o nsocts 23 LBa7
Intcrest fromn gov seouritios & fixed depesin (1.212) {1A4%)
Tterest on velisle loims EiL) 250
Interesst om boem & fized deposs 14,054 ll,l’ﬂ'ﬁ_}
Bud dichis resovered (Tn the namre of non-cash ranssetioms) - {1,000
Provisiony for
MWPAR a7 1364
Standard assci 1 241
Leave encashmients 293 136
Prafil on sale of investmenis/assois - (Rug)
Direct taxes paid net of refunds, (7 any (13.237) (15527)
Adjustments (or chanoes in:
Trade puyables & lishilitics (697) { 14,:409)
Lrnresy ndvances & brade recoiviabled {34.365) {30.054)
Net cash generated from operating activities (A) 9,397 (4257
—_— -
Cash flow from Investing activities
Pibrchase of fixed nssets (1.391) (7193
Proceeds fromn sale of fixed assets | mvestments: 3 1,874
Imberest Frovm govl securifies & Tived deposiis L2 1,354
Net cash genevated from investing activities (B) (e} (3,964
Cash flow from inancing activities
Toteriagt on vehicls loans (319 (20)
Interast om loun & fixed deposity (14, 936) [ 14.300)
Proceeds of lom wrm berrssmes 1581 19,438
Blividénds paid (1,467) (1,473
Progeeds af short erm horriswdiis 3,549 l.62f
Net eash used in finaneing sctivities [ C) (10.292) 4,743
I"_vlgl: incrense/decrease in cash & cosh equivalents (A+BAC) (R3Z) (54748
Cash & cosh cquivalents asat the beginning of vear 1,008 1.0k
Cazh & cnsh equivalents ws af the end of yeur W.TTh 1600408
[ torms of our report ditached
For Singh Gurpreet & Co.
Chartered Avomintants
Fim Regstration No, 031 T63N
FCA Gurpreel Singh
Proprictor
Membership No, 199482
_ . Tndragit Seth Vijay Rumat Gupts
Pliice : New Delhi Chairman Managing Director / CEO

Dite | 29" May, 2018 DIN Ni-00243529 TN No- 00243413
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THE DELHI SAFE DEPOSIT CO, LTD.

SCHEDULE OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF A NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANY
(As required in terms of Parngraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Deposit Aceepting or Holding) Companies
Prudential Norms ( Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007

Anoat
Particulars J0k201s
Liabilities side : {Rs. In lakhn)
Lomos nnil silvances availed By the NEFCs Amount Amount
inclusive of interest hecrued therean but nol pald : Dutstanding Overdue
#) [ebentures - Sevured = =
Uil - .
(ol than falling within the
weming of pubiic depasite )
by Dreferred Crodits = z
W) Torm Loang £ =
di Amtersoorpumile loans and Bormowng - -
&b Commerelal paper . -
fi Public Deprsis® 55253 -
2) . Cither Lowrs 1) Loan Trom Directors & Fueed Deposits from | reczors” rolanves. 750L56 =
1) Qe Lioun 29.79 E
Bregkemp of (1) (1) above (Ouistanding Public Deposits
incinsive of interest nccrned therenn bur net pald)
o) In the Torm of Unseeured Débonturgs 2 -
byl the fermof partly secured debenmres e debentons = =
where [hore =g shortfall in the value of seeurity
€] Cither public depasits &i3 85 -
Assers slde
Break-up of Loaos and Advences includiag hilks
receivables [other thon those mcloded in (4) below]:
i) Secured 3¥R2.2% =
BY Tlnuecund G095 =
Brook-up of Leased Assets snd stock on hire
wind Iy pofhecition loans counting towards EL/HP setivities
11 Lease sssets eluding lease rentals snder sundry debtors
a} Fliviely] lease . - -
b Opersting Jease -
i) Stock on bire acloding ke chaeges under sundy dibiors -
i) Asskts o him -
by Bgpahss i Aniets - -
i) Hypolecdilon leans counting towards FIHP sctivites
n) | eans wheneassets have been repossesses - -
b} Lognsother than {a) ahove - -
Friak-np of Investminis :
Corrent Investments :
I Quoted
i Shares &) Bquity - -
b Praféronce -
i) Debenture anid Bonds = -
i) Linnts of Mumal Funds - -
v Govermment Securities . N
¥ Chithers - .

=3h-=



Amonnt Amount

Orptetunding herdoe
2 Untjusted
fyRhares s ) Bty =
k) Mredtrenoe * .
1) Prebeiiiunes wnd Bonds . T
Hil) Unlirs of Murual Frrda ¥ g
1) Guvernmant Seeurites -
¥} by -
Langg term Investmints @
I Cuered
i) Shares :  #) Liuiny . =
by Prefeiomee * .
1) Dtbsegitune and Bonds . -
1) Uik of Muria] Furda . :
WY Govarnmenl Sedurites 1tM.55 -
) Othrs L E
3 Unyuoted :
iy Sharge: o) Biuity _ e
B Prefundnde L .
i1 Debenture dmd Boods - -

1} Llnite of Mutonl Fronale :
iy Canvemmment Secitities - .
V| Oribs: ;

i) Borrower proup-wise classificntion of nll leased apsets, Nnance s in

{3 and {4k stock-on-hive and leans and advances
Amount net of provisions

Sevored Unsecurud Tovtul
1 Reloted Purtizs®®
a) Subsidingies : . =
B} Companies in'thé same grivup - = =
el Ofher relntedl partles = g =
T Ciher fhan telated 'Fl.ﬂ.l'til!ﬁ EMH til.'!l'?.ﬂ’n E’ﬂ'-"z_?j
Towl 3360 08 ail i 397233
7y Dovestars grovp-wise classification of all investmenta(eurrent and
lpng term) in shares snd securivies{both quoted snd ungooted)
Marliet Valoe § Breab-up or Hook Value
Flr value aF MAY {Melof Provisions)
| Refated Bartien
o) Aubaiihiries = =
b Companies in the ssme group b r
¢} Uhker rezpted F'ames = S
2 O [ relaled pacties 109,53 10955
Total 108,55 1955
B Other Information
A
| Ciross Mam-Performme &sscks
A} Relaed Marties _ - -
b Other Ui pelited parties - 2THY
2 Nt Non-Perfirming. Assets
i) Reluted Parties . B
by Cxthier e religed paties e 181

3 Adsets poquired i sarisEeion of debts - -




THE DELHI SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY LIMITED
CIN NO : LT4899D L. 1937PLCOD0D4TS
Registered Office : 86, Janpath, New Delhi- 110 001,
Email : delsafef@dsdgroup.co.in  Website : www.dsdgroup.co.in
Phone ; (011} - 43580400, 23320084, 23321902

FORM NO.MGT - 11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Aet, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Mame of the Member ()

Regislored Adidress
Emial D) Fillo Mumber - Client 11 DPID
I/ We, being the Memiber{s), holding shares of the ahove nanted Company. herehy sppolit
|, Nama Address
Email Signature
or fatlisg him
2. Numg Addidresy
Emunil Stgnature

or failing him

3. Name Address

o muil Signuiure

as-y four proxy to.attond and vote (on 4 poll) forme fas and on my /our bithalf st the 80th Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on Saturdoy, the 22" September, 2008 at10.00 num, st (he reeistered office of the eompany sitoated at 86,
Janpath, New Delli - [T0001 (INDIA), ard ot any adjourrament theresfin réspect of such resolutions is ane indicated below.

Hesolufon Mo, | 2 1
4 3 6
.
Signer fhis _, day of 2018 ;Eﬁl‘-
Signatuee of Shireholder %t;::sur

Signature of Proxy halder(s)

Naote: This form duly filled up, stamped and dgned by the appointer or his attomey duly sutorized in wiiting or if the appointer is
o Body Corporate, under the seal or signeid by anuttorney duly authorized by it shall he deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company along with the PowerofAttomey. If any under which the Proxy Form is signed. notless than 48 hours before tine Hxed
fo Anmual General Mesting.



